Ectory R. Lawless

Fre
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Ms. Burgos,

Lisa Foust

Tuesday, March 12, 2019 10:58 AM

Jennifer Burgos

Kenny Perkins; suzane@citycom.co; Ectory R. Lawless
RE: Extension Request - Docket 19-00026

We received the original bond today. However, the signature of Faraz Mobeen, CEQ, is not acknowledged and
notarized on page 2. You will see the section at the top of page 2 “Acknowledgment of Principal” that should
have been completed. Notice on page 2, under “Acknowledgement of Surety,” Sarabeth Scott with the surety
company had her signature acknowledged and notarized. This should have been done at the top of the page

for Mr. Mobeen’s signature.

Would you like me to mail this original bond back to RTC Associates, or directly to Mr. Mobeen at City
Communications? Please advise.

Thanks,

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
TN PUC

From: Jennifer Burgos [mailto:jburgos:artcteam.net]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 1:49 PM

To: Lisa Foust

Cc: Kenny Perkins; suzane:citycom.co
Subject: Extension Request - Docket 19-00026

“** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown

senders or unexpected email - STS-Security.

Good afternoon,

Ak

| am contacting you in reference to a letter we received for City Communications, Inc. that is attached to this e-mail.

If you could please extend the due date to next Friday, March 15, 2019 for the original surety bond.

Thank you in advance.
Have a great day,

Jennie Burgos



By
L ASBOCIATES, LLE,
Jenniter Burgos
Administratis e Assistant
RIC Assoctates. LLC
Felephone: 678.4306.3390 Fxt. 300
[ax: 678.681.7380
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